
AGENDA 

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

September 12, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.













FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 

ITEM N0.3 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 

ITEM N0.4 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

August10,2017 

Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:04p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor Rounds.

Members absent: None

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

a. Minutes of the July 13, 2017 of the Housing Successor Agency
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Council Member Trujillo,
approved Item No. 3A by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

a. Minutes of the July 13, 2017 Successor Agency Meeting
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno, seconded by Council Member Moore,
approved Item No. 4a by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None

ITEM NQ_6A 











September 12, 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2017. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

Beginning January 2016, the City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") 
to manage $20.8 million of the City's reserve funds ("managed portfolio"). 

Based on a cash flow analysis and discussion with PFMAM and the Council Finance 
Subcommittee, an additional $10.0 million of the City's reserve funds were added to 
the portfolio in May 2017 bringing the total principal invested to $30.8 million. 

Ms. Sarah Meacham, a Director with PFMAM along with her staff, regularly provide a 
quarterly update to the Council Finance Subcommittee (Mayor Pro Tern Sarno and 
Councilmember Moore), including a detailed review of the results of the portfolio for 
the quarter, a discussion of the investment strategies and policies which govern the 
City's portfolio, and general market conditions. Staff anticipates meeting with the 
Council Finance Subcommittee prior to the September 12th Council meeting. 
PFMAM's detailed report is attached to this Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer's 
Report was also provided to each Councilmember on July 25th , 2017. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 

The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $87,703 for 
the most recent quarter. The interest income represents actual cash receipts received 
by the City plus the amortization of any discounts or premiums. The figure does not 
include unrealized gains or losses. 

The overall performance of the City's managed portfolio account is expressed in a 
"yield" and "total return". The yield is a forward-looking measurement which shows 
the income and dividends on the investments to be expected in the future based on 
current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of return. The City's yield (at cost value) 
at June 30, 2017 was 1.56%, up from 1.43% the previous quarter. 

Total return on the other hand, is a backward-looking measurement focused on not 
only interest earned, but also realized and unrealized gains/losses. The total return is 
generally compared against a target benchmark to evaluate portfolio performance. 
The City's benchmark is the 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index. The total return for the 
City's portfolio for the quarter ended June 30, 2017 was a 0.50% while the benchmark 
total return was 0.38%. The City's overall portfolio performance then, was .12% better 

1 Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, City Treasurer Date of Report: September 5, 2017 
Travis Hickey, Assistant City Treasurer 

I 

ITEM N0.6B 



















































































September 12, 2017 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Los Angeles 

ir Conditioning Inc. of La Verne, California in the amount of $252,700.00 for th 
sub·ect �ro·ect. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of April 27, 2017, awarded a contract to Los Angeles 
Air Conditioning, Inc. of La Verne, California in the amount of $266,000.00 for the above 
subject. 

The projects scope of work included the removal of the existing Split System HVAC 
equipment in the Mechanical Room and Rooftop and replaced with Packaged Rooftop 
HVAC equipment with electric cooling and gas heating complete with structural support 
for all the equipment. The removal and installation of new duct work for the newly 
created three climate controlled zones. The project also included the abatement of 
asbestos located in the ceiling of the Mechanical Room, roof mastic on the equipment 
flashing and lead base paint in one of the roof vent penetrations. Lastly, the HVAC 
equipment was tested and the system was balanced. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $266,000. The final project cost including the construction, 
temporary air conditioning, engineering and inspection, overhead and contingency is 
within the budgeted amount of $367,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Fire Station Headquarters-HVAC Improvements pr, je t is fully funded through the 
Bond Capital Improvements Plan Fu 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

e l  
im City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director J'1V Date of Report: August 28, 2017
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NQ_ac 





CONSENT CALENDAR 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Participating City 
Cooperation Agreement with the Community Development Commission of the 
County of Los Angeles - Amendment No. 1 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
• That the City Council approve Amendment No. 1 to the Community

Development Block Grant Program Participating City Cooperation Agreement
with the Community Development Commission of the County of Los Angeles;
and

• That the Mayor execute Amendment No. 1.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their April 23, 2014 meeting, adopted Resolution No. 9440 
which approved the City's participation in the Los Angeles Urban County 
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) by signing a Cooperation 
Agreement with the Community Development Commission of the County of Los 
Angeles (LACDC). 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has 
communicated to the LACDC, as part of re-qualifying for CDBG Program 
entitlement designation, to request an Amendment No. 1 to the Cooperation 
Agreement from CDBG participating cities. 

The purpose of Amendment No. 1 is to clearly state that: 

"a unit of general local government may not sell, trade, or otherwise transfer all or 
any portion of such funds to another metropolitan city, urban county, unit of general 
local government, or Indian tribe, or insular area that directly or indirectly receives 
CDBG funds in exchange for any other funds, credits, or non-Federal 
considerations, but must use such funds for activities eligible under Title I of the 
Housing and Community Development Act of 19 7 4." 

The LACDC has prepared language for Amendment No. 1 to the Cooperation 
Agreement and forwarded it to the City for signature. 

CITY ATTORNEY REVIEW 

The City Attorney's Office has reviewed t 

Attachments: 
Cooperative Agreement-Amendment No. 1 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director � ulate of Report: September 6, 2017 
Department of Public wlrks 1,..£/a 

ITEM N0.6D 









City of Sanla Fe Springs 

Se tember 12 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
The City Council "receive and file" the Agreement retaining Donald R. Powell as Interim 
City Manager. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Receive and file the City of Santa Fe Springs Agreement Retaining Donald R.
Powell as Interim City Manager.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

At its last meeting, the City Council authorized the former City Manager, Thaddeus 
McCormack, to enter into a professional services agreement with Don Powell, to serve 
as Interim City Manager to the City of Santa Fe Springs. The attached agreement is an 
executed copy of the professional services agreement between the City of Santa Fe 
Springs and Mr. Powell. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office prepared th 

Attachments: 
1. City of Santa Fe Springs Agreement Retaining Donald R. Powell as Interim City

Manager

Report Submitted By: Yolanda M. Summerhill Date of Report: September 6, 2017 

ITEM NQ_6E 











City of Santa Fe Springs 

Se tember 12 2017 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH KEYSER MARSTON 
ASSOCIATES 
Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Keyser Marston Associates to 
conduct a hotel feasibility analysis for a proposed hotel located on the southwest corner 
of Norwalk Boulevard and Telegraph Road in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
• Approve an Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Keyser Marston

Associates to conduct a hotel feasibility analysis for a proposed hotel at Heritage
Court located on the southwest corner of Norwalk Boulevard and Telegraph Road
in the City of Santa Fe Springs.

BACKGROUND 

In November 2016, the City Council approved an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement 
("ENA") with Dellan 1 Inc. for the proposed development of a hotel on property owned 
by the City of Santa Fe Springs at Heritage Court located at the southwest corner of 
Norwalk Boulevard and Telegraph Road. 

City staff and members of the City Council subcommittee have met with the developer 
regarding the proposed hotel project. Since the project is proposed on city-owned 
property, the City must determine whether to sell or lease the property along with 
additional terms of any agreement between the City and Dellan 1 to sell or lease the 
property. 

Keyser Marston Associates is a financial and economic consulting firm specializing in 
real estate advisory and evaluation services. KMA regularly consults with cities 
throughout the State of California in the evaluation of projects. In this case, Keyser 
Marston Associates would review and evaluate the proposed hotel project, prepare a 
project pro forma and financial analysis that would factor in whether to sell or lease the 
property and what additional terms and conditions to consider. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office prepared the attached professional services agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Under the agreement, the cost for e 
thousand dollars ($10,000). 

Attachments: 
1. Agreement

Report Submitted By: Donald Powell 

·ces is not to exceed ten

ITEM N0.6F 





































, .. , ... 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Se tember 12 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Consideration of Appeal of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 783: The City 
Council's review of the Planning Commission's decision denying a conditional use 
permit for the operation and maintenance of a massage use at 11416 Washington 
Boulevard, in the Community Commercial (C4) Zone, and within the Washington 
Boulevard Redevelopment Project Area 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing for those wishing to speak on these matters; and
thereafter, close the Public Hearing;

• Consider an appeal of the Planning Commission's decision to deny the request for
a Conditional Use Permit to allow the operation and maintenance of a massage
use at 11416 Washington Boulevard;

• Adopt Resolution No. 9558 upholding the Planning Commission's decision
denying CUP 783 for the operation of a massage establishment at 11416
Washington Boulevard.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

At their regular meeting of July 10, 2017, the Planning Commission unanimously voted 
to deny Conditional Use Permit Case No. 783, a request to allow a massage use at 
11416 Washington Boulevard. The denial was based on Staff's findings as stated in 
the Staff report dated June 23, 2017 (copy attached, pages 21-37). The findings for 
denial as presented to the Planning Commission are as follows: 

On August 22, 2016, Mr. Garret Biggs, the Applicant and owner of Mi Amor Massage, 
applied for and was granted a business license (Exhibit A) to maintain and operate a 
massage business at 11416 Washington Boulevard (it should be noted that the 
business license contains an error on the location. The business license shows the 
location as 11414 Washington Boulevard). During this time, Mr. Biggs represented to 
the Planning Department that he would be using massage technicians certified by the 
State of California, under the California Massage Therapy Council ("CAMTC"). 
Considering that the massage technicians would operate under a CAMTC 
certification, and in accordance with Chapter 115 of the City Code, a conditional use 
permit would not be required. 

On October 17, 2016, code enforcement inspector Luis Collazo ("CEI Collazo") 
conducted a routine inspection of the operation to determine if the business had 
obtained a business license. Upon finding the door unlocked, CEI Collazo entered the 
premises and encountered a male individual who voluntarily identified himself as the 
receptionist; he claimed that they were open for business, that he was alone, and that 
a license masseuse was not at the facility (a violation of Section 115.09(C) and (D). 

Report Submitted By: Luis Collazo 
Code Enforcement Inspector 

Date of Report: September 5, 2017 

ITEM N0.7 





















































































Se tember 12 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING-ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Ordinance No. 1089: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Chapter 15 (Land Use), Title 
155 (Zoning), Section 155.003 (Definitions), Section 155.481 (Require Parking), and 
Section 155.637 (Mini-warehouses) of the City Zoning Regulations. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding proposed Ordinance No. 1089, and thereafter close the Public
Hearing; and

• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1089.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION 

The proposed Zoning Text Amendment was submitted by applicant Simply Self 
Storage. Simply Self Storage is one of the largest privately owned self-storage 
management company in the United States. As part of the proposed Zoning Text 
Amendment the applicant, Simply Self Storage, is seeking to amend the City's Zoning 
Regulations to allow for mini-warehouses to be (1) located on property adjoining a 
major or secondary highway, or a street adjoining a freeway; (2) within parcel larger 
than two acres; and (3) within 1,000 feet of a residential zone, commercial zone, school 
or park. 

Prior to 197 4, "mini-warehouses" was not defined in the City's Zoning Regulations. On 
July, 1974 the City Council adopted an interim ordinance, Ordinance No. 461, which 
temporarily prohibited the construction of mini-warehouse facilities; and directed staff 
to initiate an amendment to the Zoning Regulation which would require Conditional Use 
Permit approval prior to construction of a mini-warehouse within the M-1 and M-2 zone, 
and that site development standards be developed for these facilities. 

On October, 197 4 the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 468 which amended the text 
of the Zoning Regulations regarding mini-warehouse facilities. Adopted changes 
include the following: (1) new definition of mini-warehouse to distinguish the difference 
between regular warehouse and mini-warehouse use; (2) require Conditional Use 
Permit approval prior to establishment of a mini-warehouse within M-1 and M-2 zone; 
and (3) special provisions,§ 155.637 (B), that restrict the size, location, and function of 
a mini-warehouse. 

Report Submitted By: Jimmy Wong, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: August 14, 2017 

ITEM NO.a 





























PUBLIC HEARING/ ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

General Rule Exemption - CEQA Guidelines §15061 (b)(3) 

Se tember 12 2017 

Zoning Text Amendment- Wireless Telecommunications Facilities 
Ordinance No. 1090: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15 (Land Usage), Section 
155 (Zoning), Sections 155.377 (Permitted, Accessory and Conditional Uses Freeway 
Overlay Zone) and 155.381 (Design Standards Freeway Overlay Zone), and adding 
Chapter 157 to Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15 (Land Usage) to establish a 
comprehensive set of regulations and standards for the permitting, placement, design, 
installation, operation and maintenance of wireless telecommunications facilities in all 
areas of the city. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding proposed Ordinance No. 1090 and, thereafter, close the Public
Hearing; and

• Find that the proposed amendments to the text of the City's Land Use
Regulations are consistent with the City's General Plan; and

• Introduce for first reading the proposed amendments to the City Ordinance
regarding wireless telecommunications facilities in all areas of the city.

BACKGROUND 

The tremendous growth in personal wireless services has increased demand for new 
infrastructure. The public's increasing consumption of data is pushing wireless carriers 
to invest billions of dollars to purchase spectrum bandwidth and build new wireless 
telecommunications facilities and fiber optic networks. Carriers will continue to 
construct new wireless telecommunications facilities in Santa Fe Springs in order to 
accommodate the rapidly growing need for increased capacity and speed. 

The majority of the planned expansion of wireless infrastructure will be constructed in 
the public rights-of-way since new locations for installations on private property are 
limited and more difficult to negotiate and permit. The California Public Utilities 
Commission has determined that wireless carriers are public utilities, therefore they 
have the same rights to use the public rights-of-way as any other utility provider. The 
public rights-of-way also have existing infrastructure in the forms of utility poles, traffic 
signals and street lights that may support wireless infrastructure. The City's current lack 
of a comprehensive wireless telecommunications ordinance leaves the city unprepared 

Report Submitted By: L. Reimer, Planning Department Date of Report: September 5, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 







































































City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting September 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

2018 Art Fest Event Consultant Services - Authorization to Advertise Request for 
Proposals 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Community Services to request 
proposals to retain a consultant to provide professional services for the 2018 
SFS Art Fest event. 

BACKGROUND 

Through the guidance of the Heritage Arts Advisory Committee (HAAC) and 
approval of City Council, the City will host its 5th annual SFS Art Fest event on 
May 4th , 2018. Over 250 artists have participated showcasing their different 
mediums of fine arts and an estimated 3,500 guests attend this festival. 

Each year, the City has employed an art consultant to assist with the 
commissioning of all artists, art vendors, curation of artwork, handling and storing 
of artwork and engaging in a collaborative effort with the overall Art Fest event. 
The event will take place at the Clarke Estate which will follow the same format as 
previous years. A new event component in 2018 will be the implementation of an 
Art Walk to maintain the momentum and interest of the education, and culture of 
art in the community. The event will continue to highlight local artists where 
various art mediums are available for sale, local art vendors, entertainment, food 
and beverages. 

The following are the anticipated services to be performed by the Consultant: 

Pre-Art Fest Preparation: 

• Artist commissioning I recruitment - "Calling All Artists"- Commission
professional artists, recruit youth artists in local middle schools, high
schools, colleges and non-profit organizations. 

• Recruitment of Pop-up Artist Vendors - Recruit and secure pop-up artist
vendors to include cultural jewelry, handcrafted items, textiles, etc.

• Donations/Sponsorships/Silent Auction - Solicit potential sponsorships, and
donations for silent auction component.

• Curation of art work - Receive, review and approve artist applications,
oversee cataloguing and documentation of all artwork, work with artists on
providing proper packaging of art for transportation.

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director Date of Report: September 6, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.10 







































September 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Water Well No. 12 Engineering Design Services for Water Treatment System -
Contract Amendment No.2 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 
• Approve Contract Amendment No. 2 with CIVIL TEC Engineering INC.

(Civiltec), in the amount of $25,612.00 for additional design services; and
• Authorize the Public Works Director to execute Contract Amendment No. 2.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of July 28, 2016 authorized the Director of Public 
Works to award a contract to Civiltec in the amount of $229,840.00 to design a 
water treatment system for Water Well No. 12. On June 9, 2017, Contract 
Amendment No. 1 was issued to Civiltec in the amount of $47,853.75 and was the 
result of water quality analysis derived from a second pilot study performed at 
Water Well No. 12. The resulting contract amount after the first contract 
amendment was $277,693.75. 

Contract Amendment No. 2 required additional scope of services such as 
additional design of calcium thiosulfate storage system, design skid, extended 
canopy, and bidding assistance. During the design, additional effort was required 
as a result of a third pilot study which determined the need for a calcium thiosulfate 
storage system, a dosing skid, the addition of a chemical metering pump system, 
and an extension of a canopy structure. 

Other factors that have added additional costs to the project are the decision to re
bid the project, requested changes to finalize the design drawings and 
specifications, the addition of a second pre-bid meeting, and additional bid support 
to the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of the proposed Contract Amendment No. 2 will be funded by the Utility 
Users Tax �UUT) Capital Improvement Plan Fund. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

With the addition of a water treatment system, Water Well No. 12 will provide a 
high capacity source of potable water for the City's residents and businesses. This 
new source of water will improve system reliability and efficiency throughout the 
City's water distribution network. Furthermore, it will reduce the City's cost of 
purchasing water from outside sources which continue to increase their water rates 
and charges. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� -t5ate of Report: $P.ntember 6. 2017 
Department of Public vef ork;: 

ITEM NO. 11 









September 12, 2017 

Custodial Services -Authorization to Issue a Request for Bids 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
0

That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Authorize the City Engineer to Issue a Request for Bids to provide Custodial

Services; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to extend the Custodial Services Contract with

Merchants Building Maintenance, LLC on a month-to-month basis until the City
Council awards a new contract for Custodial Services.

BACKGROUND 

The City's 3-year custodial services contract with Merchants Building 
Maintenance, LLC (Merchants) is scheduled to expire on October 31, 2017. A 
Request for Bids (RFB) for custodial services have been completed and the Public 
Works Department is prepared to advertise for bids for the custodial services. 

The scope of services is to provide custodial services for the City's buildings and 
park picnic areas. Services are provided after-hours and during the day by Day 
Porters. Carpet cleaning services are a specialized service and Staff is 
recommending that these services be provided under a separate contract and 
therefore be removed from the Custodial Services Scope of Services. 

The proposed term of the custodial services Agreement is three (3) years, with the 
ability to renew the Agreement for an additional two (2) 1-year terms at the end of 
the first term based on performance and approval by the City Council. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of custodial services is included in the approved FY2017/18 Public Works 
Department budget. The current annual cost for custodial services, without carpet 
cleaning services, under the Merchants contract is approximately $603,000 per 
year. The annual cost of carpet cleaning service under the Merchants contract is 
approximately $18,000. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

Custodial services of the City's facilities is required 
residents and employees. 

Attachment: 
Request for Bids 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Dir r 
Department of Public 

September 6, 2017 

ITEM NO. 12 



































































September 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services - Residential South Streets 
Improvement Design-Year 1 (Harvest Avenue) - Contract Amendment No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Amend the adopted Capital Improvement Program for FY 2012/15 to include

Harvest Avenue Street Improvements (Darcy Street to Longworth Avenue);
• Accept the Proposal; and
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute Contract Amendment No. 1

with Fountainhead in the amount of $15,825.00 for the design of Harvest
Avenue Street Improvement.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their June 8, 2017 meeting, awarded a contract to 
Fountainhead from Los Angeles, California in the amount of $62,030.00 for the 
Residential South Streets Improvement Design-Year 1 (Gridley Road, Dunning 
Street, and Darcy Street). At the request of the CIP Subcommittee, it was 
recommended that Harvest Avenue be included with the Residential South Streets 
Improvement Design-Year 1 plan. Fountainhead listed PSOMAS as a sub 
consultant to perform the street design. Since PSOMAS was already designing 
nearby streets, staff requested a proposal from them to perform the design of 
Harvest Avenue. Staff is recommending that the existing contract agreement with 
Fountainhead/PSOMAS be amended. Contract Amendment No. 1 is to include 
the design of Harvest Avenue for an additional amount of $15,825.00. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Proposed funding for Residential South Street Improvement Design-Year 1 
(Harvest Avenue) is included in the Users Utility Tax / Capital Improvement Plan 
Fund. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The proposed Residential South Streets Improvement Design-Year 1 (Harvest 
Avenue) will extend the service life by approximately 20 years and reduce pothole 
repairs and maintenance costs. 

Attachments: 
1. Contract Amendment No. 1
2. Fountainhead/PSOMAS Proposal

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �ate of Report: September 6, 2017
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 13 







































,;f. SPR ,..Q��" City @f'Santtli Fe S'pit'ings
'City Council Meeting September 12, 2017 

�}iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiim. 

) 

NEW BUSINESS 

Engineering Design Services - Florence Avenue Widening Project - Award of 
Contract 

. RE COMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Amend the Adopted Capital Improvement Program for FY 2012/15 to include

the Florence Avenue Widening project.
• Accept the Proposals;
• Award a Contract to Anderson Penna from Newport Beach, California in the

amount of $234,263.00 for the design of the Florence Avenue Widening
project; and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement with Anderson Penna.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their October 8, 2015 meeting, awarded a contract to seven 
firms to provide On-Call Professional Engineering Services for a broad range of 
engineering services including various capital improvement projects. The 
following is the list of firms: 

Firms 

1. Anderson Penna
2. BKF Engineering
3. Fountain Head
4. Onward Engineering
5. Prescience
6. South Star Engineering
7. VA Consulting (Firm Disbanded)

On June 21, 2017 staff solicited proposals from three (3) of the six (6) On-Call 
Professional Engineering firms for the Florence Avenue Widening Project. The 
scope of work includes widening Florence Avenue for approximately Yz mile, and 
will use portions of the adjacent frontage roads to accomplish the widening with 
minimal Right of Way impacts. The primary project objective is to accommodate 
three lanes of travel in the Westbound and Eastbound directions between Orr & 
Day Road to Pioneer Boulevard. There will also be a new signal installation at 
Ringwood Avenue/Lake Center Park Lane, which will facilitate vehicular turn 
movements and pedestrian access. 

The City received proposals from the following three (3) firms: 

1. 
2. 
3. 

Anderson Penna 
Onward Engineering 
BKF Engineering 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� ,,<ate of Report:
Department of Public �ork";

u

,
September 5, 2017

ITEM NQ_ 14















































































































September 12, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Milestone Event Celebrants 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Julie Herrera, Public Relations Specialist, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Quarterly, the City Council holds a Milestone Celebration to recognize residents for 
significant "milestone" achievements (e.g., significant birthdays or wedding 
anniversaries). Tonight, the following City residents have been invited to be 
recognized: 

Pedro Vallejo - 9Q1h Birthday 

Lucille & Elias Marujo Jr. - 501h Anniversary 

Attachment( s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: September 5, 2017 

ITEM NO. 20A 



September 12, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies 

Beautification 3 
Beautification 1 
Beautification 3 
Beautification 1 

Historical 2 
Historical 3 
Historical 3 
Historical 3 

Parks & Recreation 2 
Parks & Recreation 1 

Senior Citizens 3 
Senior Citizens 1 
Senior Citizens 1 
Senior Citizens 4 
Senior Citizens 1 

Sister City 2 
Sister City 4 
Sister City 2 
Sister City 2 

Youth Leadership 2 

Youth Leadership 1 

Applications Received: Elena Lopez 
Recent Actions: Dolores Romero a 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Commit ee. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Councilmember 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 
Moore 

re appointed to the 

owell 
m City Manager 

Date of Report: September 6, 2017 

ITEM NO. 21 





























September 12, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS 
Mayor's Appointment to Successor Agency Oversight Board 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Mayor appoint one member to the Oversight Board 

The new redevelopment law (AB1x26) dissolves redevelopment agencies as of 
February 1, 2012 ("the dissolution law"). As part of the dissolution of the 
Redevelopment Agency component of the City's Community Development 
Commission (CDC), the City has elected to serve as the Successor Agency. The 
dissolution law requires that each Successor Agency will have an Oversight Board of 
7 members to oversee dissolution of the Agency, including payments of debts, 
termination of agreements, disposal of assets, and distribution of funds. 

Appointment of Oversight Board 
The Oversight Board will be appointed as follows: 

• 2 members to be appointed by the Mayor of Santa Fe Springs (1 member of the
public at-large, and 1 member of the largest recognized employee organization
and representing the former RDA/CDC);

• 1 member to be appointed by the County Flood Control District, which is the
largest non-enterprise Special District by property tax share;

• 1 member to be appointed by the Superintend ant of Education;
• 1 member to be appointed by the Chancellor of California Community Colleges;

and 2 members to be appointed by the Los Angeles County Board of
Supervisors, with 1 of those members representing the public.

With the departure of our City Manager Thaddeus McCormack, one (1) seat of the 
Oversight Board has become vacant. Therefore, the Mayor will need to make one 
appointment to the Oversight Board. 

Because the Oversight Board must report its membership to the California Department 
of Finance, any Oversight Board positions not filled after it has become vacant, it may 
be appointed by the Governor. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager's Office 

Date of Report: September 6, 2017 

ITEM NO. 22 


	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 6C
	Item No. 6D
	Item No. 6E
	Item No. 6F
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 20A
	Item No. 21
	Item No. 22



